



---

# **FACULTY PROFILE**

---

**Dr. SANIA**

**ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR**

**Dept. of Dentistry**

**Shri Mata Vaishno Devi Institute of Medical Excellence**

**Kakrayal.**



**DR. SANIA**

**BDS, MDS**

**Address:** HOUSE NO 18, SECTOR 9. TRIKUTA NAGAR-180012. JAMMU. J&K.

**Contact No.:** +919622022061

**E-mail:** [saniabds@gmail.com](mailto:saniabds@gmail.com)

### **Academic Qualification**

- **Present Designation:** Associate Professor , Department Of Dentistry ,Shri Mata Vaishno Devi Institute of Medical Excellence (Medical College & Associated Hospital, SMVDNSH), Kakryal.
- **Specialization:** Periodontology & Oral Implantology.
- **Super Specialisation:** Fellowship In Facial Aesthetics And Cosmetology

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

- Worked as **Assistant Professor** in Institute of Dental Sciences, Sehora Jammu from 1<sup>st</sup> sept 2017 to 31<sup>st</sup> august 2021
- Worked as **Associate Professor** in Institute of Dental Sciences, Jammu from 1<sup>st</sup> September 2021 till 10 october 2024.

## **Membership:**

- Life Member- Indian Society of Periodontology
- Life Member of Indian Dental Association
- Member of American heart association
- Member Of Council of Facial Aesthetic And Cosmetology

## **Academic Brief**

### **Overview:**

Backed up by excellent academic qualification of Bachelor of Dental Surgery **(BDS)** from Jammu University (2007-2013) from Institute of Dental Sciences followed by one year rotary internship in the same college and Master of Dental Surgery **(MDS-Periodontology)** as a major from MJP Rohilkhand University, Bareilly (2014-2017) in Moradabad ( KOTHIWAL DENTAL COLLEGE AND RESEARCH CENTRE ) in the state of Uttar Pradesh.

### **RESEARCH WORK:**

**Library Dissertation Topic-** "Gerodontal Aspects Of Periodontium"

**Thesis-** "Comparison Of Serum Lipid And Thyroid Profiles Before And After Scaling And Root Planing In Chronic Periodontitis Subjects"

## **ACHIEVEMENTS:**

1. **Approved BLS expert** from American heart Association society.
2. **Editor-in- chief** for Acta scientific journal from 2019 – 2020.
3. **Organising Secretary** for Dentrenz 3 in 1 international virtual conference 2020
4. Published books on
  - **Effect Of SRP On Lipid And Thyroid Levels In Periodontitis Subjects**
  - **“Premalignant Lesion And Condition**
  - **“Gingival Recession And Its Management”**
  - **Lasers In Periodontology**
5. Internal & External examiner for BDS & DENTAL HYGIENIST university exams .

## **AWARDS :**

1. **DENTRENZ EXCELLENCE AWARD FOR STATE COORDINATORSHIP BY DENTRENZ REALITY AWARDS 2020.**
2. **THE REAL SUPER WOMAN AWARD BY FOREVER STAR INDIA AWARDS 2021**

## **PUBLICATIONS**

- 1 Green Tea: **Trivial To Imperative** ;THE IDA TIMES, July 2015 ;19-20.
- 2 **Nanocomposite Hydrogels As Site Specific Delivery** .University Journal Of Dental Sciences; Volume 1, Number 3, October-December 2015, 73-76.
- 3 **Prodigious Knurl: A Case Report On Telangiectatic Granuloma.** University Journal Of Dental Sciences; Volume 1, Number 3, October-December 2015,104-106.

- 4 **Stereotyped Or Egregious” A Case Report Of Fibroepithelial Polyp.** Int J Dent Health Sci 2015; 2(5): 1376-1380.
- 5 **Gerodontal Aspects Of Periodontium: Reviewing For The Present, Preparing For The Future.** Chronicles Of Dental Research 2015.
- 6 **Peripheral Odontogenic Fibroma.** International Journal of Current Research 2016; 8(02):26862-26865.
- 7 **Incongruous Finding- A Case Report on Unilateral Distomolar.** International Journal Of Engineering Science And Computing, April 2016 Volume 6 Issue 4.
- 8 **An Overreaction To Plaque Disclosing Agent: An Unusual Case.** Journal Of Periodontal Medicine and Clinical Practice. Vol-III, Issue - 1, Jan-Apr 2016.51-55.
- 9 **Dental Implants: From Last Choice to First Choice.** Chronicles Of Dental Research June 2016; Vol 5, Issue 1.
- 10 **Comparison Of Serum Lipid And Thyroid Profiles Before And After Scaling And Root Planning In Periodontitis Subjects.** Intern Med 7: 233.
- 11 **Tenuous Fibroma - Peripheral Odontogenic Fibroma.** Journal Of Current Research 2016; 8(02):26862-26865.
- 12 **Probiotics And Prebiotics In Periodontal Diseases.** International Journal of Medical Science and Innovative Research (IJMSIR); Volume – 2, Issue – 4, July - August - 2017, Page No.: 63 – 6.
- 13 **Obesity and Periodontitis: A Puzzle Yet to be Completed.** Curre Res Diabetes & Obes J. 2017; 2(5).
- 14 **Oral Health and Respiratory Diseases - A Major Link.** International Journal of Medical Science and Innovative Research (IJMSIR); Volume – 2, Issue – 4, July - August - 2017, Page No. : 88 – 9.
- 15 **An Alternative To Conventional Dental Implants.** World journal of pharmacy and pharmaceutical sciences: volume 7, issue 1,460-469.
- 16 **Efficacy of photodynamic therapy as an adjunct to nonsurgical periodontal therapy in treatment of chronic periodontitis patients: a clinico-microbiological study.** World journal of biomedical and pharmaceutical sciences. Volume 5, issue 2.

- 17 **Probiotics –a review article.** ejbps(2018)volume 5, Issue 6 (245-47).
- 18 **Dental fluoride treatment to Pediatric Patients:** European journal of biomedical and pharmaceutical sciences 2019, volume 6,issue 6,189-191.
- 19 **Biologically active factors in treatment of periodontal disease.** World journal of pharmaceutical and life sciences. Vol 5 issue 5(113-117).
- 20 **CARDIOVASCULAR MANAGEMENT IN PERIODONTAL PATIENTS,** PARIPEX - INDIAN JOURNAL OF RESEARCH Volume-8 | Issue-5 | May-2019 | PRINT ISSN No. 2250 – 1991.
- 21 **Periodontal Health Status Among Urban And Rural Adult Population In Jammu City –European journal of pharmaceutical and medical research 2019, volume 6,issue 8 .**
- 22 **IN-VITRO COMPARISON OF MICROLEAKAGE BETWEEN MTA AND BIODENTINE™ AS MATERIAL FOR OF ACCESS PERFORATION TREATMENT.** World Journal of Pharmaceutical Research SJIF Volume 8, Issue 10, 906-911.( ISSN 2277– 7105, Impact Factor 8.074)
- 23 **Factors affecting orthodontic treatment time.** World journal of pharmacy and pharmaceutical sciences. Volume 8, issue 7,988-995.
- 24 **Evaluation and comparison of apical microleakage of different root canal sealers: in vitro study.** European journal of pharmaceutical and medical research 2019, volume 6(7)
- 25 **An in vitro assessment and comparison of push out bond strength of different materials in furcation perforation repair.** European journal of pharmaceutical and medical research 2019, volume 6(7).
- 26 **. Review of bite mark in child abuse cases.** International Journal of Medical and Health Research, Volume 6, Issue 1, 2020, Pages 46-48
- 27 **Evaluation Of Effect Of Dental Implant Thread Design On Marginal Bone Loss Using CBCT.** Journal of Pharmaceutical Negative Results.Volume13(5).2022.
- 28 **EFFECTIVENESS OF CONVENTIONAL/DELAYED LOADING, EARLY LOADING AND IMMEDIATE NON-OCCLUSAL LOADING OF SINGLE IMPLANTS BY ASSESSING PERIIMPLANT MARGINAL BONE LEVEL,**

**WIDTH OF ATTACHED GINGIVA AND PROBING DEPTH.** INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH. Volume - 9 | Issue - 6 | June - 2020 (ISSN No. 2277 – 8179).

**29 ECOHIS use in assessing impact of sociodemographic attributes and dental caries on QoL among different abled children.** International Journal of Medical and Health Research, Volume 6, Issue 1, 2020, Pages 77-83

**30 Assessment Of Changes In Alveolar Bone Width Around Dental Implants At Native And Reconstructed Bone Sites With CBCT.** Journal of Pharmaceutical Negative Results. Volume 13(5).2022.

**31 Attitude and awareness of increased risk for oral diseases among diabetic patients.** International Journal of Medical and Health Research, Volume 7, Issue 1, 2021, Pages 62-65

**32 Ultrasonics In Dentistry.** International Journal of Enhanced Research in Medicines & Dental Care (IJERMDC), (ISSN: 2349-1590) Vol. 8 Issue 10, October 2021, Page | 5

**33 Laser Application for Management of Traumatic Ulcers Following Local Anesthesia in Children.** Indian Journal of Forensic Medicine & Toxicology, January-March 2022, Vol. 16, No. 1(1151-1154).

**34 ANTIMICROBIAL EFFICACY OF OZONATED WATER AND COMPARE THE ANTIMICROBIAL ACTIVITY OF DIFFERENT IRRIGANT SOLUTIONS AGAINST E. FAECALIS AND E.COLI.** INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH. Volume - 9 | Issue - 6 | June - 2020 (ISSN No. 2277 – 8179).

**35 CLINICAL GRADING AND HISTOPATHOLOGICAL STAGING IN ORAL SUBMUCOUS FIBROSIS AND THEIR CORRELATION WITH HABITS.** INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH. Volume - 9 | Issue - 6 | June - 2020 (ISSN No. 2277 – 8179).

**36 Effectiveness of Oral Health Promotion by Community Health Workers in Reducing Periodontal Diseases among Pregnant Women.** J Intern Med Emerg Res. 2020;1(2):1-9.

**37 Evaluate And Compare the push-out bond Strength of Recent root Perforation Repair Materials after Different Irrigation regimens.** International Journal of Enhanced Research in Medicines & Dental Care (IJERMDC), ISSN: 2349-1590, Vol. 10 Issue 3, March 2023

## LIST OF LECTURES/CDE ATTENDED:

- Attended CDE programme on DENTASCAN – SEEING THE UNSEEN at Kothiwal Dental College , Moradabad
- Lecture on **“LAMINATES KAISE KARUN”** held on 4<sup>th</sup> July 2015 At Kothiwal Dental College, Moradabad.
- Attended hands on program on **“IMPLANTOLOGY SIMPLIFIED”**, Jammu ( J&K).
- Lecture with Hands-on in **“SIMPLIFYING ENDODONTICS WITH PROTAPER NEXT”** held on 19<sup>th</sup> February 2016 at Kothiwal dental college, Moradabad.
- PFA CDE programme attended at Kothiwal Dental College, Moradabad on 18<sup>th</sup> February, 2017
- IAFO CDE programme attended at Kothiwal Dental College, Moradabad on 21<sup>st</sup> March, 2017.
- Attended Indian national conference conducted by IDA held at Jammu University, Jammu 2017.
- Attended Periodontics departmental meet by Colgate Palmolive Pvt. limited and presented lecture on the role of mouthwash in maintaining oral hygiene held in Institute of Dental Sciences, Jammu on 14 March, 2018.
- Attended Colgate-Periodontics annual departmental meet by Colgate Palmolive Pvt. limited and presented lecture on **“Maintenance of proper oral hygiene and chemical measures used as an adjunct to other mechanical aids for cleaning of oral cavity”** held in Institute of Dental Sciences, Jammu on 20<sup>th</sup> March, 2019.
- Attended one-day continuing dental education programme accredited with 6 credit points at Institute of Dental Sciences on **“ABC...The Trending..... & Dental Practice”** by department of Periodontics on 18<sup>th</sup> April, 2019.
- Attended Webinar on **“Infection control & need of changing oral surgical practice in the present scenario”** organised by Dental Council of India held on 5<sup>th</sup> July, 2020
- Attended Session On Innovations In Bio-Interactive Dentistry By Abbott In June 2022, Jammu.



## **CONFERENCES / CONVENTIONS ATTENDED:**

- Attended 39<sup>th</sup> **Indian Society of Periodontology** Conference in Jaipur from 10<sup>th</sup> to 12<sup>th</sup> October 2014.
- Attended 37<sup>th</sup> UP state IDA Dental Conference ,Moradabad
- Attended 14<sup>th</sup> **Indian Society of Periodontology** National PG Convention, Navi Mumbai
- Attended the **Indian Society of Periodontology PARICHAY** held on 3<sup>rd</sup>- 4<sup>th</sup> September 2015 at Shree Guru Gobind Singh Tricentenary (SGT) University, Gurgaon, Delhi-NCR
- Attended the **40<sup>th</sup> Indian Society of Periodontology National Conference** held on 30<sup>th</sup> Oct – 1<sup>st</sup> Nov at Novotel convention centre, Hyderabad.
- Attended the **15<sup>th</sup> ISP National Conference** held on 12<sup>th</sup>-13<sup>th</sup> March, 2016 at KIIT University- Kalinga University of Dental Sciences, Bhubaneswar.
- Attended the **12th JK Science Congress** held in Jammu University on 02 - 04th March, 2017.
- Attended **INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON DENTISTRY AND ORAL HEALTH**,Bangkok(2018)
- Attended workshop on emerging disciplines in dentistry : forensic odontology ,facial asthetics and oral implantology ,Delhi on 28<sup>th</sup>july 2019.
- Attended 18<sup>th</sup> National Triple O Symposium And 4<sup>th</sup> International Oral Pre-Cancer And Cancer Congress At Maulana Azad Institute Of Dental Sciences,New Delhi In March 2020 As Delegate
- Attended **INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON DENTAL AND CLINICAL DENTISTRY (ICDCD-20)**,MOHALI , India on 1<sup>st</sup> march 2020.
- Attended **DENTOCON-3-HOLISTIC APPROACH TO ORODENTAL CARE INNOVATIVE PERSPECTIVE** At SEEMA DENTAL COLLEGE on April 20-22nd 2023 As Delegate.

**LIST OF PAPERS READ/ POSTERS PRESENTED AT DISTRICT/ STATE/NATIONAL/ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCES.**

- Presented a poster on "**Plantibodies – An Emanation**" at 39<sup>th</sup> ISP National Conference, Jaipur.
- Presented a table-clinic on "**Periplant- A Journey From Hype To Hope**" at 39<sup>th</sup> ISP National Conference, Jaipur.
- Presented Scientific paper on "**Antioxidants And Oral Health**" at 37<sup>TH</sup> UP STATE DENTAL CONFERENCE ,MORADABAD .
- Presented a *scientific paper* on **Pyogenic Granuloma- A Case Report** at 14<sup>th</sup> ISP national PG convention ,Navi Mumbai
- Presented a poster on –**Telengiatic Granuloma With Or Without Port Wine Stain- Can It Be Sturge Weber Syndrome**,Hyderabad 2015
- Presented a *scientific paper* on "**Belligerent To Indolent**" : **Different Responses Of A Single Tissue** at 15<sup>th</sup>ispconvention,Bhubhneswar, April 2016
- **Presented a table –clinic on Dermoglyphics –A Bandwagon That Never Fade Away** at 15<sup>th</sup>ispconvention ,Bhubhneswar ,Orissa .APRIL 2016.
- **Presented a scientific paper on - Dentistry Rendering Services To Science** at 12<sup>th</sup> JK Science Congress held in Jammu University on 02 - 04<sup>th</sup> March, 2017.
- Attended the **42<sup>nd</sup> Indian Society of Periodontology National Conference** held on 26<sup>th</sup> november ,Kolkata
- Presented a scientific paper on **Comparison Of Serum Lipid And Thyroid Profiles Before And After Scaling And Root Planning In Periodontitis Subjects**" in the **42<sup>nd</sup> Indian Society of Periodontology National Conference** held on 26<sup>th</sup> november ,Kolkata
- Presented as a guest speaker in **INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON DENTISTRY AND ORAL HEALTH**,Bangkok(2018) on **Are oral health and systemic diseases connected ?** .

- Chaired a session on *potential of lime peel decoction to the osteoclast number in alveoli of whole rat strain wistar after tooth extraction* in Bangkok, Thailand in International conference on dentistry and oral health 2018
- Presented a paper on *–Revealing The Link –Mouth Is The Body’s Mirror*, Bangkok, Thailand.  
Presented paper titled *–Periomedicine: The Lesser Explored Aspect* in International Conference On Dental And Clinical Dentistry (ICDCD-20) MOHALI , India on 1<sup>st</sup> march 2021.

**Academic Credentials:**

Year of Passing	Degree	Name of Institutions	University /Board
2005	10 <sup>TH</sup>	St. Mary’s presentation	CBSE
2007	12 <sup>TH</sup>	St.Peters Hr. sec. school,	Jammu and Kashmir Board
Year of Passing	Degree	Name of Institutions	University /Board
2009-2013	BDS	Institute of Dental Sciences,	University of Jammu
2013-2014	Internship	Institute of Dental Sciences,	University of Jammu
2014-2017	MDS <b>(PERIODONTOLOGY)</b>	Kothiwal Dental College &Research Centre,	MJP Rohilkhand University, Bareilly

**Professional Dossier:**

Date of Birth                      23<sup>RD</sup> January,1990

Languages Known English &Hindi

Mailing Address HOUSE NO 18, SECTOR 9. TRIKUTA NAGAR-180012.

JAMMU. J&K

I, thereby declare that the information given above is true to the best of my knowledge.

**Dr.Sania**